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From: Juan Rodriguez 
To: "Willis D. Hawley"; Patricia V. Waterkotte; Brown, Samuel; Anurima Bhargava; James Eichner; Lois Thompson; 

Rubin Salter Jr.; Zoe Savitsky . 
Cc: Tolleson, Julie; Taylor, Martha; William Brammer; TUSD 
Subject: RE: Dietz 
Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 11:06:30 AM 

Dear Special Master Hawley, 

Mendoza Plaintiffs write in response to the District's May 8 email below. Mendoza Plaintiffs clarify 

that with respect to NARAs, they believe it to be reasonable for the District to do things like 

determine costs associated with proposed changes at its schools, and even attempt to get bids 

from contractors as it simultaneously seeks approval from the Court. However, the District has 

gone far beyond that with respect to the Dietz NARA. At its April 14, 2015 meeting, the Governing 

Board granted approval for the District to "proceed with contracts ... to relocate ... portable 

classrooms to Dietz" (April 14, 2015 Governing Board Agenda, action item #33, attached to the 

District's NARA filing as Exhibit 2.) This occurred weeks before the District provided Plaintiffs and 

the Special Master with any notice of the proposed changes at Dietz, and without so much as an 

acknowledgement, as far as we know, at the Governing Board meeting or in the agenda that Court 

approval is required. Such an acknowledgement would at least have signaled to the public that the 

Governing Board decision is subject to Court approval. 

Moreover, contrary to the District's assertion, its own documents reveal that it did not work on 

"parallel tracks" or "simultaneously" seek Court approval while preparing for, but not 

implementing, the proposed changes. The District indicated that it first received the request for 

portables from Dietz's principal in mid-January. (May 1, 2015 Dietz NARA Memo (dated April 30, 

2015), attached to the District's NARA filing as Exhibit 3, at 1, n.1.) Then, in February and March, 

central and site staff came together to develop and complete a plan for the proposed- changes at 

Dietz. (District's NARA filing at 2.) In March, it also sought a proposal from contractors, and, as 

referenced above, sought and obtained Governing Board approval for the contracts on April 14, 

2015. (Id. at 2-3.) It was only then, "[a]fter the Governing Board approved the contract, [that] 

staff immediately began developing the Desegregation Impact Analysis (DIA) and other information 

to present to the Special Master and Plaintiffs." (ld. at 3.) Providing the Plaintiffs and Special 

Master with the Dietz NARA months after the central staff bega,n developing the Dietz plan, and 

weeks after the Governing Board approved a specific contract for the Dietz portables is not 

"simultane[ity]" or "parallel tracks." 

Mendoza Plaintiffs agree with the Special Master that under the District's approach, ({the Board 

does not have the benefit of any perspective that the plaintiffs and the SM might offer" and that 

"[t]he purposes of review under NARA include providing the District with input with respect to its 

decisions, not simply to allow a veto." (Special Master Hawley's May 8, 2015 email re: 

Dietz.) Mendoza Plaintiffs are now even more concerned with the lack of information provided to 

the Governing Board, as the District admits that it was only "[a]fter the Governing Board approved 

the contract, [that staff] began developing the [DIA.]" (District's NARA filing at 3.) Thus, it appears 

that the District has acted on the Dietz NARA without any regard to or interest in the desegregation 

.impact of its decision. Highlighting the lack of interest in such information, even if only for 
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matter go to the Court. 

The fact that the Board acted before the matter in the past was 
submitted seems irrelevant. In the Dietz case, the Districtlearned in a 
few days that there would be objections. 
Bill Hawley 

From: Patricia V. Waterkotte [mailto:pwaterkotte@rllaz.com] 

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 3:44 PM 

To: Juan Rodriguez; Brown, Samuel; Willis D. Hawley; Anurima Bhargava; James Eichner; Lois 

Thompson; Rubin Salter Jr.; Zoe Savitsky 

Cc: Tolleson, Julie; Taylor, Martha; William Brammer; TUSD 

Subject: RE: Dietz 

Counsel/Dr. Hawley: 

As it has done in the past, the District can approve contracts, obtain licenses, seek court approval, 

etc. simultaneously. This has been no different with the NARAs. See the attached last four NARAs 

filed with the Court. Each indicates the board had approved the proposal before the NARAs were 

filed. Clearly these actions were not implemented until Court approval was given- indeed, it was 

sought in every instance, and no board action stated that Court approval would be sought before 

implementing the action - and this one is no different. 

The District agrees that it should not implement an action without required Court approval. But 

the idea that the District should not take any affirmative steps towards an action until the Court 

approves the action is unreasonable and impractical. And taking steps towards an action does not 

create a Iffait accompli." A fait accompli means the parties would have no option but to accept the 

action - which is clearly not the case here. The parties have been presented with an option to 

agree to the action, or to go through the formal NARA process. A proposed timeline for briefing 

with the Court has even been developed and presented to the parties. 

Suppose the District did not take any steps and instead "worked with the SMP" for several months 

on every potential proposal. Then, after spending dozens of hours and multiple weeks obtaining 

approval from the SMP, the District put out a request for proposals only to find out a needed 

license cannot. be obtained, or there are no reasonable bids from contractors to do the work, or 

the board did not support the proposal. It is entirely reasonable for the District to work on parallel 

tracks: seek to obtain contracts, obtain necessary licensing, and obtain court approval 

simultaneously. That such prudent, reasonable action can be misconstrued a~ an act of bad faith 

strains credulity. 

Mendozas now ask for a report to the Court because they "do not believe the District will follow 

proper procedures as required by the USP and Order appointing the Special Master unless its 

failure to do so is brought to the attention of the Court". To which USP or Court-Ordered 
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